From: Dakubu, Salifu (DPH) [Salifu.Dakubu@state.ma.us]

Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2008 11:02 AM

To: James Luehman

Cc: Kathleen Schneider; Monica Orendi; Walker, Bob (DPH); Traegde,
Kenath (DPH)

Subject: Transmittal of Intended License Condition in response to RATS ID 2006-
3
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The Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Executive Office of Health and Human Services
Department of Public Health
Bureau of Environmental Health
Radiation Control Program
Schrafft Center, Suite 1M2A
529 Main Street, Charlestown, MA 02129
(617) 242-3035 (617) 242-3457 - Fax

DEVAL L. PATRICK
GOVERNOR

TIMOTHY P. MURRAY
LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR

JUDYANN BIGBY, MD
SECRETARY

JOHN AUERBACH
COMMISSIONER

October 2, 2008

Mr. James Luehman, Deputy Director
Division Materials Safety and State Agreements
Office of Federal and State Materials and Environmental Management Programs



U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
T8-E24
Washington, D.C. 20555-0001
Dear Mr. Luehman:
Enclosed is a copy of the legally binding requirement for the National Source Tracking System
Part 20 with an Implementation Date of 01/31/09. The legally binding requirements correspond
to the following equivalent amendments to NRC’s regulations.
Rats ID Title State Section

e 2006-3 National Source Tracking System, Part 20 License Condition
We believe that adoption of these legally binding requirements satisfies the compatibility and
health and safety categories established in the Office of Federal and State Materials and
Environmental Management Programs (FSME) Procedure SA-200.

We plan to use this license condition on our Increased Controls licensees.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (617) 242-3035 Ext. 2001 or Salifu
Dakubu, Ph.D at (617) 242-3035 Ext. 2009 or Salifu.dakubu@state.ma.us

Sincerely,

xl

Robert Walker, Director
Radioactive Materials Program
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